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Glenn Broughton

From: Mazur, Lynn <lmazur@amafca.org>
Sent: Monday, September 28, 2015 9:35 AM
To: Glenn Broughton
Cc: Harmon Rita T. (rharmon@cabq.gov)
Subject: RE: Presbyterian Paradise Clinic Construction Plan Review

These revisions are acceptable. 
Albuquerque Metropolitan Arroyo 
Flood Control Authority 
Lynn M. Mazur, P.E., C.F.M. 
Development Review Engineer 
2600 Prospect Ave NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87107 
Office: (505) 884‐2215 
Mobile: (505) 362‐1273 
_______________________________________________ 
The unauthorized disclosure or interception of e‐mail is a federal crime. See 18 U.S.C. § 2517(4). This e‐mail is intended only for the use of those to whom it is 
addressed and may contain information which is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosures under the law. If you have received this e‐mail in error, do 
not distribute or copy it. Return it immediately with attachments, if any, and notify me by telephone at (505) 884‐2215. 

From: Glenn Broughton [mailto:gbrought@bhinc.com]  
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:17 PM 
To: Mazur, Lynn 
Cc: Harmon Rita T. (rharmon@cabq.gov) 
Subject: RE: Presbyterian Paradise Clinic Construction Plan Review 
Lynn, 
I have attached our updated sheet which addresses your review comments. 
Thanks, 
Glenn 

From: Mazur, Lynn [mailto:lmazur@amafca.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 23, 2015 8:14 AM 
To: Glenn Broughton 
Cc: Harmon Rita T. (rharmon@cabq.gov) 
Subject: RE: Presbyterian Paradise Clinic Construction Plan Review 
Glenn, 
I know you have DRC this afternoon. I don’t need to be there. I have attached a few comments on Sheet C‐101. Let me 
know if you have any questions. 
Lynn 

From: Glenn Broughton [mailto:gbrought@bhinc.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2015 11:25 AM 
To: Mazur, Lynn 
Cc: Harmon Rita T. (rharmon@cabq.gov) 
Subject: Presbyterian Paradise Clinic Construction Plan Review 
Lynn, 
I have attached the construction drawings for your review and comment. I believe I have addressed your comments 
from our initial submittal to you. I have also included the Drainage Master Plan for Fountain Hills for reference. 
I will be submitting to City Hydrology for building permit approval this afternoon. 
Thank you, 
Glenn Broughton, P.E., LEED AP 
Senior Project Manager 
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Community Development & Planning 
Direct line: 505‐798‐7872 
 
Bohannan Huston  
Courtyard I  
7500 Jefferson St. NE 
Albuquerque, NM 87109‐4335 
www.bhinc.com 
voice: 505.823.1000 facsimile: 505.798‐7988 toll free: 800.877.5332 
 
DISCLAIMER: This e‐mail, including attachments, may include confidential and/or proprietary information, and may be 
used only by the person or entity to which it is addressed. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or dissemination is 
strictly prohibited. If you received this e‐mail in error, please notify the sender by reply e‐mail and delete this e‐mail 
immediately.  
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City of Albuquerque
Planning Department

Development & Building Services Division
DRAINAGE AND TRANSPORTATION INFORMATION SHEET

(REV 02/2013)

Project Title: Building Permit #: City Drainage #:

DRB#: EPC#: Work Order#: 

Legal Description:

City Address: 

Engineering Firm: Contact: 

Address: 

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail: 

Owner: Contact: 

Address: 

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail: 

Architect: Contact: 

Address: 

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail: 

Surveyor: Contact: 

Address: 

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail: 

Contractor: Contact: 

Address: 

Phone#: Fax#: E-mail: 

TYPE OF SUBMITTAL: CHECK TYPE OF APPROVAL/ACCEPTANCE SOUGHT:

 DRAINAGE REPORT SIA/FINANCIAL GUARANTEE RELEASE

 DRAINAGE PLAN 1st SUBMITTAL PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL

 DRAINAGE PLAN RESUBMITTAL S. DEV. PLAN FOR SUB’D APPROVAL

 CONCEPTUAL G & D PLAN S. DEV. FOR BLDG. PERMIT APPROVAL

 GRADING PLAN SECTOR PLAN APPROVAL

 EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN (ESC) FINAL PLAT APPROVAL

 ENGINEER’S CERT (HYDROLOGY) CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (PERM)

 CLOMR/LOMR CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY (TCL TEMP)

 TRAFFIC CIRCULATION LAYOUT (TCL) FOUNDATION PERMIT APPROVAL

 ENGINEER’S CERT (TCL) BUILDING PERMIT APPROVAL

 ENGINEER’S CERT (DRB SITE PLAN) GRADING PERMIT APPROVAL  SO-19 APPROVAL

 ENGINEER’S CERT (ESC) PAVING PERMIT APPROVAL  ESC PERMIT APPROVAL

 SO-19 WORK ORDER APPROVAL  ESC CERT. ACCEPTANCE

 OTHER (SPECIFY) GRADING CERTIFICATION  OTHER (SPECIFY) 

WAS A PRE-DESIGN CONFERENCE ATTENDED:         Yes No Copy Provided

DATE SUBMITTED: By:

Requests for approvals of Site Development Plans and/or Subdivision Plats shall be accompanied by a drainage submittal.  The particular nature, location, and
scope to the proposed development defines the degree of drainage detail.  One or more of the following levels of submittal may be required based on the followin

1.     Conceptual Grading and Drainage Plan:  Required for approval of Site Development Plans greater than five (5) acres and Sector Plans
2.     Drainage Plans: Required for building permits, grading permits, paving permits and site plans less than five (5) acres
3.     Drainage Report:  Required for subdivision containing more than ten (10) lots or constituting five (5) acres or more
4.     Erosion and Sediment Control Plan:  Required for any new development and redevelopment site with 1-acre or more of land disturbing area, including

project less than 1-acre than are part of a larger common plan of development
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